Shawn Scallan
Dennis McGehee <dennism@batonrougewater.com>

From:

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 3:52 PM

To: gary@cagwcc.com

Cc Shawn (shawn@cagwcc.com); Roland Jackson; roy@owenandwhite.com; Dennis
McGehee

Subject: Parish Water Company Foster Rd. Pump Station Proposed Well # 2

Attachments: FosterRd 02 CAGWCC permit.pdf

Mr. Beard,

Attached is the CAGWCC Application for Permit form for the Parish Water Company’s proposed Foster Rd
Pump Station Well # 1. This will be a new public supply well at an existing pump station located on Foster

Road. We are targeting the 2400 foot sand for screening.
Please feel free to contact me with any questions that you may have regarding this notlf" cation.

Thanks,
Dennis McGehee

Water Production Manager
Baton Rouge Water Company
225-952-7620
dmcgehee@brwater.com




CAPITAL AREA Application for a Permit
GROUND WATER
to Drill a New Water Well

CONSERVATION
COMMISSION

Authority: L.R.S. 38:3071 et seq. (Act 1974, No. 678, as amended by Act 1976, No. 231, Act 1980, No. 738, Act 2003,
No. 49, Act 2012 No. 601 and Act 795 of 2014.)

Who must apply: Al non-cxempt uscrs in Capital Area District, consisting of Parishes of East Baton Rouge, East Fclic.ian'a,
Pointe Coupee, West Baton Rouge, and West Feliciana (Sec reverse for District Rules and Permit Criteria)

How and When At least 30 days prior to planned drilling date, send this form along with a set of well plans to conform to the
requirements in the water well permi rules. (See reverse for District Rules and Permit Criteria)

to Apply:
Applicant (well owner):_Parish Water Company Phone: _225-352-7620
Agent (If other than owner): Phone:

Mailing address:_P. 0. Box 96016

—Baton Rouge. LA 70896-9016
TBD WWC No. _TBD

i
Driller:

8-30-20

Anticipated date of well installation:
Location of site (Precise location, including site map, will be required for the completed well.)

Latitude (DMS)  30-33-01N
Longitude (DMS)  91-06-59 W

Depth of Well __ 2250 Casing Size _ 18" x 12" Screen Size _ 8"
Aquifer to be screened: 2400 ft. (12224B8R)

Use of water: Public Supply ( X Industrial ( ) Power Generation ( )

Other (Describe)

Proposed Well Yield _ 1050 gpm
Anticipated Average Daily Pumpage (in gallons) 1.5 MGD

Location and depth of nearby wells within 1,000 feet of proposed well site (attach more

sheets as necessary)
Foster Well # 1 (EB-922); 30-32-59N / 91-06-58W; 2600 ft. TD
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I ) .
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Date __02-26-21

“3%

Dennis McGehee

Signature of applicant or agent
Printed Name:

This permit is valid only for the location and well plans specified and expires 12 months
from date of issue. No fee is required for a permit.

Capital Area Ground Water Conservation District

3535 S. Sherwood Forest, #137
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70816-2255

OFFICE USE ONLY

Permit: Granted ( ) Denied( ) Permit No.:
Justification and/or remarks

Mail to:

Date: ____

Form P1 (2/16) Approved by:



